
1

Linda Lian

From: Karsea Langlois <klanglois@insighthealthcarearchitecture.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Linda Lian

Subject: RE: PRCTI20230656

CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.  

 

Good morning, Linda, 

 

Here is my sink count for the project: 

Soiled Utility #3126 = 2 relocated 

POCT #3503 = 1 new 

NST #3534 = 1 new 

Exam #3531 = 1 new 

Med Dist #3535 = 1 new 

 

Regards, 

Karsea 

 

 

Karsea Langlois 

Insight Healthcare Architecture 
12345 Lake City Way NE, #2108 

Seattle, WA 98125 

206-601-6645  

 

From: Linda Lian <LindaL@PuyallupWA.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:39 AM 

To: Karsea Langlois <klanglois@insighthealthcarearchitecture.com> 

Subject: PRCTI20230656 

 

Good morning Karsea, 

 

I am reviewing the application for the Women’s Health Clinic, PRCTI20230656. 

 

It looks like the six sinks listed on the plumbing fixture worksheet and plumbing plans are being replaced or 

relocated.  No new sinks actually proposed. 

 

Can you confirm this for me? 

 

Thanks, 

 

Linda Lian 

Engineer Technician IV 

253-405-2251 

lindal@puyallupwa.gov  
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In matters of style, swim with the current; in matters of principle, stand like a rock.  -T. Jefferson 

 

 

Permit Application Resource Page:  http://www.cityofpuyallup.org/325/Permit-Support-Services 

Did you know that you can easily submit for a permit online? Introducing CityView, our new online permitting system. 

Go to the City’s website page here for more information. Or, scan this QR code with your phone to learn more. 

 

 


